
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICIATIONS 
 

Station Design Consultant Questions & Responses 
Dated 11/09/2009 

Question # 1. Can we use the recently completed 30% station design work 
as “Example Projects” in the RFP response? 

Response # 1. Yes.  Submittal material mentioned in paragraph 5) e) 
identifies the types of example projects that are 
expected.  It may include project design work that is 
less than 100% complete. 

Question # 2. Do all “Example Projects” submitted need to be completed 
by the prime contractor/designer?  We are considering a 
Joint Venture (JV) and would like to include some of the 
other firm’s work in the RFP response.  Will this be 
acceptable? 

Response # 2. It will be acceptable.  The example projects should be 
projects completed by the JV partners or a named 
principal consultant.  Please note the requirements in 
paragraph 5) f) 4. regarding the percent of work 
completed by your firm. 

Question # 3. The Station Design Work states that the "design work will be 
based upon existing 30% design documents."  How much 
variation from the existing designs will be allowed? 

 
Response #3. It should be noted that this is a request for 

qualifications.  The comprehensive scope of work will 
be developed after selection of the Station Design 
Consultant. 

 
Question #4. It also appears that there is an existing design for the 

platform canopies, but the Station Design Contract will 
include Platform and Canopy Design.  Is it required to 
adhere to the existing concept for the canopy design? 

 
Response #4. The Station Design Consultant will be required to follow 

the standard design elements provided by the City. 
 
Question # 5. How do we get access to the above referenced 30% design 

documents, as well as the other materials referenced in the 
Scope of Work (i.e., the Signage Manual, Compendium of 
Design Criteria, Design Pattern Language Book, etc.)? 



 
Response #5. This material will be included in the final contract 

documents provided to the firm awarded the contract. 
 


